County of Santa Clara
Board of Supervisors
Supervisorial District Two
Supervisor Cindy Chavez

90557

DATE: March 20, 2018

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Cindy Chavez, Supervisor

SUBJECT: Meeting Attendance Report for District Two

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Receive report from Supervisorial District Two relating to meetings attended through March
14, 2018.

County of Santa Clara
Meeting Attendance Report

Government Code section 53232.3(d) requires that members of local agency legislative bodies report on meetings*
attended at the expense of the local agency.

1. Report for (Enter Name): Supervisor Cindy Chavez

2. Report for time period from February 28, 2018 to March 14, 2018

3. Check one of the following:

X During the timeframe indicated above, the named individual has not attended any meeting, as defined in
Government Code section 54952.2(a), at the expense of the County, as described in Government Code section
53232.3.

1 A “meeting” is defined as “any congregation of a majority of the members of a legislative body at the same time and
location, including teleconference location..., to hear, discuss, deliberate, or take action on any item that is within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.” Gov. Code § 54952.2(a).
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O During the timeframe indicated above, the named individual has attended the below listed meeting(s), as
defined in Government Code section 54952.2(a), at the expense of the County, as described in Government Code

section 53232.3.

3A. List meetings below.

Date

Meeting Name

Location

Meeting Purpose?

2 Examples of Meeting Purpose include, but are not limited to, Conference, Training, Business Meeting, Represent the

County on Legislative Body.
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